
 

 

 
 

Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area Forum and Committee 
 

THURSDAY, 11TH APRIL, 2013 
 

6.30 pm 
 
VENUE: St Andrews’ Church Hall,  Alexandra Park Road, LONDON N10 2DD 
 

 
MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Allison, Beacham, Bloch, Davies, Engert (Chair), Erskine, Hare, Jenks, Newton, 
Scott, Solomon and Williams 
 

Introduction by the Chair – Councillor Engert 
 

AREA FORUM AGENDA 
 
 

 
 
 

1. AREA FORUM ITEMS  
 

1.  LOCAL POLICING – UPDATE ON PROPOSED   CHANGES (6.35pm 
– 7.35pm) 
 
 
Mark Wolski, Assistant Borough Commander from the Metropolitan Police, 
together with his Management Team will give a brief update on local policing 
including the future of Muswell Hill Police Station and front counter and will answer 
questions. 
 

 

2.  FUTURE OF HEALTH IN HARINGEY  
 (7.35pm – 8.35pm) 
 

i. Clinical Commissioning Group (10 minutes) 
 
Dr Peter Christian Lead GP (West Haringey) Haringey Clinical Commissioning 
Board will give a brief update about clinical commissioning and how residents can 
be involved.  
 
ii. Move of Public Health from NHS to the Council (10 minutes) 



 

2 

 
Dr Tamara Djuretic - Assistant Director of Public Health – LB Haringey will give a 
brief update on the transition of public health from the NHS to the Council. 
 
iii. Whittington Hospital (10 minutes) 
 
Dr Philip Ient, Director of Estates & Facilities - Whittington Health & Dr Greg 
Battle, Medical Director, Integrated Care – The Whittington, will give an update on 
future plans for the hospital.       

 
Questions to the four speakers 

 

 

There will be a 5 minute interval after the Area Forum business has 
concluded 

 
AREA COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the 
meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 
 
4. MINUTES - 24 JANUARY 2013  
 
5. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS : TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS, 

DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4, 
SECTION B29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION  

 
6. FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS  
 
7. AREA PLAN - UPDATE  
 



 

3 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Clifford Hart 
Democratic Services Manager 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 0208 489 2920 
Email: clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Wednesday, 27 March 2013 
 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

Muswell Hill, Fortis Green, Alexandra and Highgate Area Forum 

11
th

 April 2013 

 

 

Public Health in the Local Government 

 

1. Introduction 

 

1.1 In accordance with regulations under the Health and Social Care Act 2012, public 

health responsibilities, together with a ring fenced grant, transferred from the Department 

of Health to local government on 1
st

 April 2013. Local authorities will have a duty to 

promote the health of their population and will also take on key functions to ensure that 

robust plans are in place to protect the local population and provide public health advice to 

NHS commissioners.  

 

2. What are the new responsibilities for public health? 

2.1 The Health and Social Care Act 2012 is a key step towards the establishment of a 

new public health system. Local authorities already have important and wide ranging public 

health functions that will continue. Local authorities will be taking on significant new public 

health functions. The Director of Public Health (DPH) is the lead officer for delivering the 

new functions and a statutory member of the Health and Wellbeing Board.  

 

2.2 Public Health in Local Government publication (Department of Health, 2012) sets out 

the functions: 

 

2.2.1  Health improvement  

A new duty to take appropriate steps to improve the health of the people in its area. 

Examples include giving information, providing services to promote healthy living or 

incentives to live more healthily.  

 

2.2.2  Health protection  

The Secretary of State will have a core duty to protect the health of the population in the 

new system. However local authorities are seen as having a critical role at the local level in 

ensuring that all the relevant organizations locally are putting plans in place to protect the 

population against a range of threats and hazards, namely infectious diseases and 

environmental hazards.  

 

2.2.3 Healthcare public health  

The government intends to make a regulation to require local authorities to provide public 

health advice to commissioners. There is an opportunity to build and maintain close links 

with clinical commissioners, complementing Health and Wellbeing Boards. The DPH would 

have responsibility and funding for a “core offer” of public health advice to the NHS locally. 

Examples are the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, evidence based strategies, pathways 

and service specifications.  

 

Agenda Item 1Page 1



2 

 

2.3 Central to these three core areas are new local authority duties to take steps to 

ensure that it is aware of and has considered what the health needs of its local population 

are and what evidence suggests the appropriate steps would be to take to address those 

needs. The DPH and their specialist teams would need access to appropriate information 

and evidence functions. The DPH would be required to produce an annual report.  

 

Figure 1 represents the three public health functions as they apply in Haringey. 

 

Figure 1: Public health in Haringey 

 

 
 

3. What are the main public health priorities for Haringey? 

3.1 Haringey is the 4th most deprived borough in London and the 13th most deprived in 

the country. An estimated 21,595 (36.4%) children live in poverty, largely in the east of the 

borough. High levels of deprivation, low educational attainment and unhealthy lifestyles 

(high smoking, low physical activity, high alcohol misuse), primarily in the east of the 

borough, are all interrelated determinants of poor health outcomes and the considerable 

health inequalities in the borough. Key priorities are: 

 

- Only 53% of children show satisfactory development at age 5 

- Highest teenage pregnancy rate in England 

- High child obesity (1 in 3 children aged 10-11 are overweight or obese) 

- Inequality in male life expectancy (men in the east die up to 9 years younger than men in 

the west) 

- High smoking (contributes to 50% of the male life expectancy gap) and physical inactivity  

- High levels of alcohol and drug misuse 

- High levels of common and severe (3
rd

 highest in London) mental health problems  

 

Page 2



3 

 

3.2 These public health priorities are reflected in the key outcomes of the shadow 

Health and Well Being Strategy: 1) Giving every child the best start in life; 2) Reducing the 

life expectancy gap; 3) Improving mental health and well being. 

 

4. What are the main health needs for Muswell Hill, Fortis Green, Alexandra and 

Highgate wards? 

4.1 Life expectancy in Muswell Hill, Fortis Green, Alexandra and Highgate is generally 

higher than in other parts of the borough. Fortis Green (83.4) and Highgate (82.7) females 

have higher life expectancy compared to Haringey (81.3) and the national rate (81.5), 

whereas Alexandra and Muswell Hill females life expectancy rates are equivalent (both 

81.1). Males in all areas (range of 77.4 to 78.2) have higher life expectancy than Haringey 

(75.2) and the national rate (77.3).  

 

4.2 The key public health issues for this area are:  

 

- Early diagnosis and treatment for cancer 

- Asthma in young people  

- Alcohol awareness and support 

- Over third of people diagnosed with dementia in general practice live in west of the 

borough 

- Some women in Muswell Hill book late for antenatal appointments 

- 10% of all diagnosed cases of tuberculosis (TB) come from GP practices in these areas 

- Teenage pregnancy rates for 2007-2009 were 31.4 per 1000 in Fortis Green, 21.8 in 

Muswell Hill, 18.1 in Alexandra and 17.1 in Highgate. More recent data suggest a 

reduction in teenage pregnancy across the borough but more detailed information at 

ward level is still in preparation.  

 

 

 

 

Tamara Djuretic, Assistant Director of Public Health 

Haringey Public Health Department 

March 2013 

 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 24 JANUARY 2013 

 
Councillors Allison, Beacham, Davies, Engert (Chair), Erskine, Hare, Jenks, 

Newton, Scott and Williams 
 

Apologies Councillors Bloch (was present for the Forum section) and Solomon 
 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

MH60.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Solomon and from Cllr 
Bloch. 
 

 
 

MH61.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

 
 

MH62.   
 

QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS  

 There were no such items. 
 

 
 

MH63.   
 

MINUTES - TO CONSIDER THE MINUTES OF THE AREA 
COMMITTEE HELD ON 13 SEPTEMBER 2012 AND ANY MATTERS 
ARISING 
 

 

 RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2012 be 
approved and signed by the Chair as an accurate record of proceedings. 
 
Matters Arising 
 

• MH48a: the letter received by the Chair in reply to her letter to 
Patricia Hayes, Director of Roads at the Department for 
Transport, regarding bye-laws for crossovers was circulated to the 
Committee. 
 

• MH55: ‘Self-help calendar’ The Chair reiterated her statement to 
the Forum regretting that the Cabinet Member for the 
Environment had not approved officers to progress this for the 
meeting. 

 

• MH55: ‘The Green Deal’ - a response from the Council’s Carbon 
Management Team regarding Green Deal accreditation was 
awaited. 

 

• MH55: The Chair provided an update on the travel plan for 
Hornsey Health Centre; a travel plan was submitted some years 
ago in relation to the planning application, but had not been 
progressed. A contact at the Health Centre was not aware of any 
access problems as a result of the changes in bus stop locations, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 24 JANUARY 2013 

 

and felt that most patients and staff travelled by car, although 
there was no recent data to evidence this. Zoe Robertson advised 
that she and the Smarter Travel team were working with the 
Health Centre to progress the travel plan.  
 

• MH56 and 55: It had been hoped that Joan Hancox would be able 
to update the Committee on progress in developing a business 
case for the use of LED bulbs and the feasibility of adding 
compost stirrers for sale on the Haringey Get Composting 
website.  
 

• MH57: A response was awaited with regards to devolved funding 
to Area Committees. Lisa Redfern would chase this outside the 
meeting. 
 

• MH58: ‘Community planting projects’ - Cllr Scott advised that 
there was nothing to report with regard to community planting 
projects, however residents at Bolster Grove had raised other 
issues concerning safety and local policing.  
 

• MH58: ‘Community hubs’ -  the Chair advised on the feedback 
received from Cllr Strickland on the issues raised during the 
walkabout last year; while it was reported that conversion of the 
land to the rear to a car park was not feasible, this did not address 
the suggestion that the space could be used for trading and 
events. This, and concerns regarding the lack of disabled access 
to the first floor of the library, would be pursued with the Cabinet 
Member. 
 

• MH59: Lisa Redfern advised that she had spoken with the 
Director of Public Health, Jeanelle de Gruchy, regarding an item 
at a future meeting on the transition of public health services from 
the NHS to the Council, and that Dr de Gruchy would arrange a 
meeting with the Chair to discuss this further. 
 

• The Committee discussed the issue of liaising with the Highgate 
Neighbourhood Forum and it was agreed that there should be 
more information online, linking between the two organisations.  

 
 

 
Zoe 
Roberts
on 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Joan 
Hancox 
 
 
 
 
Lisa 
Redfern 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeanelle 
de 
Gruchy 
 

MH64.   
 

FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS  

 Youth Provision within the Area 
 
Cllr Erskine noted that one of the key issues arising from the discussion 
during the area forum was the way in which young people could be 
involved in decision-making around services for young people – how this 
was currently being done, and how it could be improved; these issues 
were not felt to have clearly been addressed as part of the discussion at 
the area forum. It was suggested that this was an issue that could be 
raised at the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel, and it was 

 
 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 24 JANUARY 2013 

 

agreed that Cllr Erskine would liaise with Cllr Newton regarding taking 
this forward.  
 
Following a question raised by the Muswell Hill centre during the forum 
regarding whether the Council would be using the facilities at the centre, 
it was suggested that they should have an opportunity of making a 
deputation to the next meeting of the Children and Young People’s 
Scrutiny Panel on this issue.  
 
It was felt that it would have been positive to have had more of a chance 
to engage directly with the young people from Exposure, in addition to 
viewing the very high quality films they had presented to the area forum. 
While budget restrictions prevented the arrangement of a formal 
extraordinary meeting of the area forum and committee, it was 
suggested that the Chair could speak informally with Exposure regarding 
setting up an event to hear more from the young people directly about 
their work. It was felt that there was a valuable opportunity for 
intergenerational work in this area. In the meantime, it was suggested 
that Councillors look at Exposure’s website (exposure.org.uk) to find out 
more about the organisation and its work.  
 
It was noted that as Exposure was having to dedicate time to raising its 
own funds, this was detracting from the resources available for its core 
work. In response to a suggestion that the Council should be asked for 
assurance regarding the fairness of resources made available for young 
people in the four wards of the Forum / Committee, it was advised that 
this work was being taken forward by the Children and Young People’s 
Scrutiny Panel.  
 
Local Nursery Childcare Places 
 
Cllr Allison outlined the presentation in the area forum which had 
included information on the free childcare entitlement for eligible 2 year 
olds from September 2013. It had been reported that the proposed 
funding rate of £5.28 per child per hour would be unsustainable for 100% 
take-up; there was an aim to provide places for 80% of the eligible 
children across the borough, based on likely take-up of the entitlement. 
Concern was raised regarding how this would be distributed fairly across 
the borough. It was agreed that the Chair would write to the Early Years 
Service for more information on this, and for further details of the 
locations identified for nursery places in the west of the borough.  
 
Guidelines for residents in respect of neighbour disruption caused by 
building works 
 
The Committee felt that it was useful to hear about what to do in the 
event of nuisance caused by dust, although it was recognised that this 
was a complex issue. The Committee discussed issues they wished to 
take forward with regard to dust nuisance, hours during which building 
work could take place, vibration, noise, etc and ways in which these 
could be addressed. 

Page 7



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 24 JANUARY 2013 

 

 
The Committee made the following recommendations: 
 
i) That clarification of what residents could do to report dust 

emanating from building projects should be provided to the 
Committee, and clear information on this publicised on the 
Council’s website. 
 

ii) That the Planning department be encouraged to include 
measures to mitigate against nuisance caused by dust within 
the conditions attached to planning permissions granted. Such 
conditions could include reference to best practice such as 
spraying to prevent dust; this could also be incorporated into 
conditions regarding the adoption of the Considerate 
Contractor scheme. 

 
iii) That the Planning department also be encouraged to address the 

potential nuisance caused by vibration and noise by means of 
conditions requiring monitoring of decibel and vibration levels, 
in line with best practice, on relevant planning consents. 
Where appropriate, such as in an areas with a high volume of 
building projects, conditions require more restrictive hours for 
permitted works could be considered, although a balance 
would need to be struck between limiting hours of operation 
and prolonging the overall length of the project. 

 
iv) That Planning conditions promoting sustainable construction 

methods should be encouraged. 
 
v) That handling of planning applications and planning enforcement 

should come within the remit of a single Cabinet Member, to 
enable a more coordinated approach to these functions.  

 

MH65.   
 

AREA PLANS - UPDATE  

 Zoe Robertson confirmed that she had made a note of the discussion 
during the area forum for action.  
 
With regard to the point raised during the forum regarding relocation of 
police services were Muswell Hill police station to close, Cllr Newton 
clarified that a fully-operational base for the SNTs within the Muswell Hill 
shopping area, to include a front counter staffed by volunteers, had the 
support of the local community as well as the SNT ward panels for 
Muswell Hill, Fortis Green and Alexandra. 
 
 

 
 

MH66.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  

 There were no items of urgent business. 
 
With regard to the next meeting of the Forum and Committee, scheduled 

 
 

Page 8



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 24 JANUARY 2013 

 

for Thursday, 11 April 2013, the cost and availability of St Andrews’ 
Church Hall on Alexandra Park Road was being looked into.  
 
If this venue was not available, further suggestions for a venue in 
Alexandra Ward were to be forwarded to the Chair, by Alexandra Ward 
Members. 
 
The following topics were proposed for the agenda for the next meeting: 
 

• Clinical Commissioning Group 

• The transition of Public Health from the NHS to the Council 

• Incorporating the Area Plan items concerning highway and 
transport issues into the Council’s Local Implementation Plan 
funding bid to Transport for London 

• Proposals to change Policing provision.  
 
 
The meeting closed at 2105hrs. 
 

 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR GAIL ENGERT 
CHAIR 
 

 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
1
 

M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 a
n
d
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
 –
 F
o
r 
D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
t 
A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 1
1
 A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
  

 K
e
y
 T
h
e
m
e
s
: 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 &
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
il
it
y
 

 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

1
. 
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
 

C
h
ild

ca
re
 

(a
cc
e
ss
 a
n
d
 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
ili
ty
) 

M
a
p
 l
o
ca
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

v
s.
 l
o
ca
l 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

e
v
id
e
n
ce
 

p
ro
b
le
m
. 

E
a
ch

 y
e
a
r,
 t
h
e
 E
a
rl
y
 Y
e
a
rs
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
s 
a
 

C
h
ild

ca
re
 S
u
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
 A
u
d
it
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
n
ta
in
s 
th
is
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 
d
a
ta
. 
  

R
o
s 
C
o
o
k
e
 –
 E
a
rl
y
 

Y
e
a
rs
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

 
 

 

Is
su

e
 l
is
te
d
 a
s 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 /
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
: 

“C
h
ild

ca
re
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

lo
ca
l 
co

m
m
u
n
it
y
 

–
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 

le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
 

a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 

is
su

e
s.
” 

T
h
is
 w

a
s 
a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 

A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 2
4
th
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
2
0
1
3
. 
 

 

R
o
s 
C
o
o
k
e
 –
 E
a
rl
y
 

Y
e
a
rs
 S
e
rv
ic
e
. 

D
is
cu

ss
io
n
 h
e
ld
 

a
t 
A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

2
4
th
 J
a
n
 1
3
. 
 

 
 

       2
. 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 p
a
rk
 

a
n
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 
tr
e
e
 /
 

b
u
sh

 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 

b
u
d
g
e
ts
 i
n
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 l
o
ca
l 
F
ri
e
n
d
 

o
f 
P
a
rk
s 
G
ro
u
p
s.
 

C
la
ri
ty
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
is
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 –
 w

h
a
t 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
ts
 d
o
 F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
P
a
rk
s
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w

a
n
t 

w
it
h
 s
tr
e
e
t 
tr
e
e
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
?
  

    

 
 

 
 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 

T
h
is
 w

ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
ce
 R
e
v
ie
w
 (
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 A
re
a
 

S
tu
a
rt
 Y
o
u
n
g
 –
 

A
ss
is
ta
n
t 
C
h
ie
f 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 11



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
2
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

a
n
d
 E
n
h
a
n
ce
d
 

L
o
ca
l 

D
e
ci
si
o
n
-

m
a
k
in
g
 

                      2
. 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 E
n
h
a
n
ce
d
 

L
o
ca
l 

D
e
ci
si
o
n
-

A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

a
n
d
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 l
a
rg
e
r 

sa
y
/c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
v
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
b
u
d
g
e
ts
 

a
n
d
 f
e
e
d
 t
h
is
 

in
to
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
ce
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s 
a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
/ 

re
co

m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s.
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 C
h
a
ir
s 
a
re
 p
a
rt
).
 T
h
e
 f
in
a
l 

re
co

m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s 
a
n
d
 a
ct
io
n
s 
to
 c
o
m
e
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
ce
 R
e
v
ie
w
 w

ill
 b
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
d
 v
ia
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s.
 

E
x
e
cu

ti
v
e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 

e
n
co

u
ra
g
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
f 

in
ci
d
e
n
ts
 b
y
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

b
e
st
 w

a
y
s 
to
 

re
p
o
rt
 i
ss
u
e
s.
 

T
h
e
 f
a
st
e
st
 w

a
y
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
n
ci
d
e
n
ts
 i
s 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 ‘
R
e
p
o
rt
 a
 P
ro
b
le
m
’ 
w
e
b
p
a
g
e
 

(h
tt
p
//
w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/r
e
p
o
rt
-i
t)
. 
 I
t 
is
 m

u
ch

 
sl
o
w
e
r 
to
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
 i
n
ci
d
e
n
t 
v
ia
 f
ix
m
y
st
re
e
t 
e
tc
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk
in
g
 o
n
 a
 

“L
o
v
e
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
” 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 (
a
p
p
) 
fo
r 
u
se
 o
n
 s
m
a
rt
 

p
h
o
n
e
s 
b
y
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

e
x
te
n
d
in
g
 t
h
is
 t
o
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
a
ro
lin

e
 H
u
m
p
h
re
y
 –
 

B
u
si
n
e
ss
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

L
a
u
n
ch

 o
f 

‘L
o
v
e
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’ 

a
p
p
 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

T
h
e
 

L
o
v
e
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

a
p
p
 i
s 
cu

rr
e
n
tl
y
 

b
e
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t
e
st
e
d
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 b
e
 t
ri
a
lle
d
 

b
y
 a
 s
m
a
ll 
g
ro
u
p
 

o
f 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 

p
ri
o
r 
to
 b
e
in
g
 

la
u
n
ch

e
d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 
 

In
fl
u
e
n
ce
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 

w
o
rk
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 t
o
: 

 •
 
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
/ 

W
e
 w

ill
 b
e
 w

o
rk
 w

it
h
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 l
o
ca
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
S
in
g
le
 F
ro
n
tl
in
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN

ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 W
e
st
 –
 T
o
n
y
 

C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 (
0
2
0
 8
4
8
9
 

5
5
8
7
) 
E
m
a
il:
 

to
n
y
.c
h
a
p
m
a
n
@
h
a
ri
n

     In
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 

“L
o
v
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
” 

to
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

in
st
a
n
ce
s 
o
f 

     In
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
  

Ju
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

  

T
h
is
 i
s 

in
te
lli
g
e
n
ce
-l
e
d
 

p
ro
je
ct
 w

o
rk
 t
o
 

th
a
t 
is
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

 P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 ‘
L
o
v
e
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’ 

u
p
d
a
te
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 

Page 12



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
3
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

m
a
k
in
g
 (
co

n
t.
) 

   

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 /
 

re
sp

o
n
se
 

p
ro
ce
ss
 t
o
 

e
n
su

re
 i
ss
u
e
s 

a
re
 d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 

a
n
d
 c
a
se
s 

cl
o
se
d
 a
s 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

•
 
E
n
su

re
 N
A
T
 

co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 

to
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
si
n
g
 

cl
e
a
n
-u
p
 a
n
d
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
g
a
in
st
 l
it
te
r,
 

d
u
m
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta

l 
e
y
e
so
re
s 

g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

w
a
st
e
 d
u
m
p
in
g
 

to
 V
e
o
lia
 f
o
r 

co
lle
ct
io
n
. 

 D
o
g
 f
o
u
lin

g
 

p
a
tr
o
ls
 a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 S
to
p
-

It
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

ca
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t.
  

A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

w
it
h
 S
N
T
 t
o
 

ca
rr
y
 o
u
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

jo
in
t 
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

     

      T
a
rg
e
t:
 O

n
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 p
e
r 

m
o
n
th
 i
n
 M

u
sw

e
ll 

H
ill
 w

a
rd
 

        O
n
g
o
in
g
 

T
a
ck
le
 g
ro
t-

sp
o
ts
 (
lit
te
r/
fl
y
 

ti
p
p
in
g
) 
e
.g
. 

V
e
ry
a
n
 C
o
u
rt
 

a
n
d
 K
e
lla
n
d
 

C
lo
se
 a
n
d
 

C
o
ld
fa
ll 
E
st
a
te
, 

B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
) 
–
 

co
n
ta
ct
 r
e
si
d
e
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 
in
 a
re
a
. 
 

T
h
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
s 
(N

A
T
s)
 w

ill
 w

o
rk
 

w
it
h
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
g
ro
t-
sp

o
ts
 a
re
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
. 

O
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 w

o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
N
A
T
s 
is
 t
o
 

b
u
ild

 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh

ip
s 
w
it
h
 r
e
si
d
e
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
a
n
d
 s
ch

o
o
ls
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN

ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 P
le
a
se
 e
m
a
il:
 

to
n
y
.c
h
a
p
m
a
n
@
h
a
ri
n

g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 ,
 T
e
a
m
 

L
e
a
d
e
r,
 W

e
st
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
, 
to
 

in
fo
rm

 h
im

 o
f 
a
n
y
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
‘g
ro
t-
sp

o
ts
’ 

in
 y
o
u
r 
a
re
a
. 

P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 

u
p
d
a
te
 

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

co
n
ta
ct
e
d
 a
n
d
 

a
w
a
it
in
g
 

fe
e
d
b
a
ck
 

 

Page 13



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
4
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (
H
fH
) 

to
 w

o
rk
 w

it
h
 

lo
ca
l 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
si
te
s 

fo
r 
te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 o
r 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

p
la
n
ti
n
g
 

p
ro
je
ct
s.
 

T
h
is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
T
e
n
a
n
cy
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t/
R
e
si
d
e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 w

o
rk
 w

it
h
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

si
te
s/
a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
fu
n
d
in
g
 s
o
 s
u
cc
e
ss
 d
e
p
e
n
d
s 
o
n
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 
co

m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
. 

H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (
H
fH

) 
w
ill
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 p
ie
ce
 o
f 

w
o
rk
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
. 

Jo
e
 B
o
a
k
e
 –
 R
e
si
d
e
n
t 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

L
e
a
d
e
r(
H
fH
) 

 
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 

n
o
t 
re
sp

o
n
d
e
d
 

to
 r
e
p
e
a
te
d
 

co
n
ta
ct
 e
ff
o
rt
. 

H
F
H
 t
o
 o
rg
a
n
is
e
 

su
m
m
e
r 
a
ct
io
n
 

d
a
y
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 i
n
 

fi
n
a
l 
e
ff
o
rt
 t
o
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

e
x
p
lo
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

fo
r 
e
st
a
b
lis
h
in
g
 

a
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
. 

O
v
e
rs
e
e
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 

re
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p
a
v
e
m
e
n
t 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 

(e
.g
. 
P
ri
o
ry
 P
a
rk
 

a
n
d
 B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
) 

U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
it
 t
o
 t
h
is
 d
u
e
 t
o
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
  

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 

T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

 
 

 

3
. 
L
o
ca
l 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 &

 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

E
x
p
lo
re
 a
p
p
e
ti
te
 

fo
r 
a
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

P
la
n
 (
L
o
ca
lis
m
 

A
ct
).
 

 E
n
su

re
 

co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

lo
ca
l 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 i
f 
th
e
re
 i
s 
a
 l
o
ca
l 
a
p
p
e
ti
te
 t
o
 f
o
rm

 a
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 F
o
ru
m
 /
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

P
la
n
. 

  T
h
is
 i
ss
u
e
 w

a
s 
a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 a
t 
th
e
 2
9
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
2
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 (
it
e
m
 1
: 
II
I)
 ‘
P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
o
ca
lis
m
 

A
ct
 (
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 H

ig
h
g
a
te
 a
n
d
 

cr
o
ss
-b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 i
ss
u
e
s)
.’
 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 H
ig
h
g
a
te
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H

e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

      Z
o
e
 R
o
b
e
rt
so
n
, 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 

 
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

(H
ig
h
g
a
te
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
r-
h
o
o
d
 

F
o
ru
m
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
).
 

     F
o
rm

a
l 
lin

k
 

e
st
a
b
lis
h
e
d
 

Page 14



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
5
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
ct
iv
it
y
 

(w
it
h
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

o
f 
g
u
id
a
n
ce
).
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 e
.g
. 

w
e
b
si
te
 l
in
k
s 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 

w
e
b
si
te
 a
n
d
 

H
ig
h
g
a
te
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

F
o
ru
m
s.
 

S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 l
o
ca
l 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
ce
ss
e
s.
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
se
t 
o
u
t 
in
 i
ts
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
(w

w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/s
ci
) 

it
s 
co

m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 c
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
ce

ss
e
s.
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H

e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

 
 

 

4
. 
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

L
o
ca
l 

B
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 

a
n
d
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

lo
ca
l 
re
sp

o
n
se
 

to
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
p
a
rk
in
g
 

ch
a
rg
e
s.
 

T
h
e
 p
o
st
-i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rk
in
g
 

ch
a
rg
e
 i
n
cr
e
a
se
 w

ill
 b
e
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
 

th
e
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 f
in
a
n
ci
a
l 
y
e
a
r.
 T
h
is
 d
e
sk
to
p
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 w

ill
 

fo
cu

s 
o
n
 d
a
ta
 g
a
th
e
re
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
, 
a
n
y
 

fe
e
d
b
a
ck
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

p
a
st
 y
e
a
r 
w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
d
u
e
 t
o
 t
im

e
 

a
n
d
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
 c
o
n
st
ra
in
ts
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
p
u
b
lic
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 w

ill
 

n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
. 
  
 

A
n
n
 C
u
n
n
in
g
h
a
m
 –
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
 a
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

g
iv
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 

v
ia
 

q
u
e
st
io
n
n
a
ir
e
s,
 a
 

p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
t 

th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 

to
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
cr
u
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

P
ro
m
o
te
 a
n
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 

o
f 
lo
ca
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
w
e
rs
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
o
lic
ie
s 
a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

cu
rr
e
n
t 
U
n
it
a
ry
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 D

ra
ft
 L
o
ca
l 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 

(w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/l
o
ca

l_
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t_
fr
a
m
e
w
o
r

k
).
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H

e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

 
 

 

Page 15



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
6
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

in
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 

e
n
su

ri
n
g
 m

ix
e
d
 

u
se
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
. 
 

 

E
n
co

u
ra
g
e
 l
o
ca
l 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
to
 

ta
k
e
 o
n
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh

ip
s 

a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

u
se
 o
f 
lo
ca
l 
a
n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 

T
h
is
 a
ct
iv
it
y
 i
s 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 a
n
d
 i
s 
e
n
co

u
ra
g
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 G
ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s.
 

T
h
e
 M

u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 T
ra
d
e
rs
 G
ro
u
p
 (
M
H
T
G
) 
re
p
re
se
n
ts
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
s 
o
f 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
in
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
 

ce
n
tr
e
. 

It
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 s
e
t 
u
p
 w

it
h
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
su

p
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

co
u
n
ci
l,
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 
is
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
 

su
b
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
a
st
 t
w
o
 y
e
a
rs
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

su
cc
e
ss
fu
l 
in
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 

le
is
u
re
 o
ff
e
r.
 F
o
r 
m
o
re
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
co

n
ta
ct
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
, 

M
a
rc
e
lo
 M

o
n
a
co

, 
a
t 
m
a
rc
e
lo
m
o
n
a
co

@
h
o
tm

a
il.
co

.u
k
  

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 S
k
ill
s 

 
 

O
n
 1
3
 M

a
rc
h
 a
 

m
a
jo
r 
e
v
e
n
t 
o
n
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh

ip
s 

w
a
s 
h
e
ld
 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

in
v
o
lv
in
g
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l,
 J
C
P
, 

C
H
E
N
E
L
, 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh

ip
s 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s.
  
It
 

w
a
s 
a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 

a
p
p
ro
x
. 
2
0
0
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 

 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

co
st
s 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

/ 
tr
a
d
e
r 

co
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

ra
d
io
 s
ch

e
m
e
. 
 

It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
sp

it
e
 c
o
n
ce
rt
e
d
 e
ff
o
rt
s 
to
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 u
sa
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
a
d
io
 s
ch

e
m
e
s,
 t
a
k
e
-u
p
 

re
m
a
in
s 
lo
w
. 
T
ra
ff
ic
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 l
ia
is
e
 w

it
h
 

co
lle
a
g
u
e
s 
in
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w

h
o
 l
e
a
d
 o
n
 

th
e
 i
n
st
a
lla
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 r
a
d
io
 s
ch

e
m
e
s,
 t
o
 

in
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 f
e
a
si
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
ra
d
io
 s
ch

e
m
e
s.
  

A
n
n
 C
u
n
n
in
g
h
a
m
 –
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

N
o
e
l 
P
a
rk
 W

e
e
k
 

o
f 
A
ct
io
n
 

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
1
7
th
 t
o
 

2
3
rd
 

 

5
. 
Y
o
u
th
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 

M
a
p
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

y
o
u
th
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

v
s.
 n
e
e
d
 i
n
 l
o
ca
l 

a
re
a
 t
o
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 

sc
a
le
 o
f 

p
ro
b
le
m
. 

A
 m

a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
ca

n
 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
fi
n
e
d
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 s
e
e
k
. 
 

 ‘Y
o
u
th
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
’w

a
s
 a
n
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 2
4
th
 

B
e
lin

d
a
 E
v
a
n
s 
–
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
Y
o
u
th
, 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

E
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
r 

d
e
ta
ils
 h
a
v
e
  

b
e
e
n
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 

a
n
d
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 

a
d
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 

M
u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
  

Y
o
u
th
 C
e
n
tr
e
 i
s 

re
-o
p
e
n
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

E
a
st
e
r 
2
0
1
3
, 

o
n
e
 o
p
e
n
 

se
ss
io
n
 a
 w

e
e
k
. 
 Page 16



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
7
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

 
J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 
  

m
a
p
p
in
g
. 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

d
e
ta
ch

e
d
 w

o
rk
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

p
o
ck
e
ts
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
 

w
it
h
in
 l
o
ca
l 

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s.
 

D
e
ta
ch

e
d
 w

o
rk
 

in
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

a
re
a
s 
o
n
 

T
u
e
sd

a
y
 

a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
s 
u
si
n
g
 

th
e
 d
e
ta
ch

e
d
 

v
a
n
. 

P
o
w
e
rl
e
a
g
u
e
 

F
ri
d
a
y
 f
o
o
tb
a
ll 

co
n
ti
n
u
e
s 
to
 

a
tt
ra
ct
 3
0
 –
 8
0
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

p
e
r 
se
ss
io
n
. 

E
a
st
e
r 

re
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 
 

E
st
a
b
lis
h
 

st
ro
n
g
e
r 
lo
ca
l 

re
la
ti
o
n
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 

E
x
p
o
su

re
 

M
a
g
a
zi
n
e
 t
o
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 l
o
ca
l 

y
o
u
th
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
a
 s
tr
o
n
g
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 

E
x
p
o
su

re
 M

a
g
a
zi
n
e
. 
If
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 s
e
e
k
s 
to
 g
ro
w
 

th
is
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh

ip
 l
o
ca
lly
, 
 

 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 

A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 2
4
th
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
2
0
1
3
. 
 

 E
x
p
o
su

re
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 a
n
 i
n
te
r-
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
v
e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 S
p
ri
n
g
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
o
ld
e
r 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 
 

B
e
lin

d
a
 E
v
a
n
s 
–
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
Y
o
u
th
, 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

   L
is
a
 R
e
d
fe
rn
, 
A
d
u
lt
 

a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

T
h
ro
u
g
h
 

co
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
, 

p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
a
 

D
V
D
 a
n
d
 

su
p
p
le
m
e
n
t,
 

h
ig
h
lig

h
ti
n
g
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
ce
s 
o
f 

lo
ca
l 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 g
a
n
g
s 

a
n
d
 d
ru
g
s.
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

st
ra
te
g
y
 t
o
 

e
n
su

re
 w

id
e
 

d
is
se
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 

a
cr
o
ss
 s
ch

o
o
ls
 

S
p
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
 

E
x
p
o
su

re
 

m
a
g
a
zi
n
e
 ‘
g
a
n
g
s 

su
p
p
le
m
e
n
t’
, 

b
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

re
a
l 
lif
e
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
ce
s 
o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
, 

w
a
s 
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 

w
id
e
ly
 t
o
 

sc
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 

o
th
e
r 
a
g
e
n
ci
e
s 

in
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 

 E
x
p
o
su

re
’s
 i
n
te
r-

g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 

Page 17



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
8
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 

e
v
e
n
t 
is
 o
n
 9

th
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
n
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
Y
o
u
th
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

F
o
ru
m
 (
y
e
a
r 

tw
o
).
 

W
o
rk
 i
s 
u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 t
o
 e
st
a
b
lis
h
 a
 W

e
st
 N
e
tw

o
rk
 Y
o
u
th
 

F
o
ru
m
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 i
n
 y
e
a
r 
2
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
 w

o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
o
 

lo
o
k
 a
t 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 a
d
u
lt
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
o
ru
m
s 
lin

k
 

to
g
e
th
e
r.
 

B
e
lin

d
a
 E
v
a
n
s 
–
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
Y
o
u
th
, 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

D
e
v
is
e
d
 s
e
ss
io
n
 

p
la
n
s 
to
 c
la
ri
fy
 

o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s 
fo
r 

th
e
 y
o
u
th
 f
o
ru
m
, 

re
cr
u
it
in
g
 

d
iv
e
rs
e
 g
ro
u
p
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
; 

in
it
ia
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

fi
rs
t 
w
e
e
k
 o
f 

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
/ 

Ja
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 W

e
st
 

N
e
tw

o
rk
 A
re
a
 

Y
o
u
th
 F
o
ru
m
 

h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 s
e
t 
u
p
; 

th
e
 g
ro
u
p
 i
s 
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 a
b
o
u
t 

lo
ca
l 
p
o
lit
ic
a
l 

st
ru
ct
u
re
s 
a
n
d
  

a
n
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
ce

 

6
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

H
u
b
s 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

p
o
si
ti
o
n
 o
f 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
p
la
n
 f
o
r 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 h
u
b
s 

a
n
d
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

o
ff
ic
e
r 
le
a
d
s 
to
 

fe
e
d
 i
n
to
 

p
ro
ce
ss
. 

 (H
o
rn
se
y
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

is
 t
ri
a
lli
n
g
 a
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 H
u
b
 

o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 

o
f 
a
d
v
ic
e
 

se
rv
ic
e
s 
–
 

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
p
ilo

t 
to
 s
e
e
 i
f 
it
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s 
sc
o
p
e
 t
o
 e
x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 h
u
b
 m

o
d
e
l 

b
e
in
g
 p
ilo

te
d
 i
n
 H

o
rn
se
y
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

R
e
v
ie
w
, 
th
e
 C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
ct
 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

fo
rt
h
co

m
in
g
 L
ib
ra
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 w

ill
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
ce
 a
n
d
 

d
e
te
rm

in
e
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 w

ill
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
a
ck
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 M
o
re
 b
ro
a
d
ly
, 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
 

b
ro
a
d
e
r 
o
ff
e
r 
w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
st
ra
in
ts
 o
f 
sm

a
lle
r 
lib

ra
ry
 

sp
a
ce
s.
  
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
ll 
lib

ra
ri
e
s 
h
a
v
e
 p
u
b
lic
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 

a
n
d
 c
u
st
o
m
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 o
n
-

lin
e
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s.
 

 ‘A
s 
if
’ 
p
ro
ce
ss
 m

a
p
p
in
g
 w

it
h
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
ff
 

 U
se
r 
su

rv
e
y
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

  M
u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 C
h
ild

re
n
’s
 L
ib
ra
ry
 (
u
p
st
a
ir
s)
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 

M
a
ri
a
 S
te
p
h
a
n
o
u
 –
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
a
l 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

L
ib
ra
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
  

               B
e
n
 H
u
n
t,
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

P
ro
je
ct
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s 
w
ill
 

in
cl
u
d
e
: 

 In
cr
e
a
si
n
g
 

lib
ra
ry
 f
o
o
tf
a
ll 

G
re
a
te
r 
u
se
 o
f 

sp
a
ce
 

C
u
st
o
m
is
e
d
 l
o
ca
l 

o
ff
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

fo
r 
e
a
ch

 l
ib
ra
ry
 

   F
e
e
d
s 
in
to
 H

u
b
s 

p
ro
je
ct
 

F
e
e
d
s 
in
to
 H

u
b
s 

p
ro
je
ct
 

 

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

fo
r 
p
a
p
e
r 
to
 C
A
B
 

            O
ct
-N

o
v
 2
0
1
2
 

 1
2
 -
1
8
 N
o
v
 2
0
1
2
 

 

              C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

(U
se
r 
su

rv
e
y
) 

  

Page 18



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
9
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

a
cr
o
ss
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
ce
d
 

lo
ca
lly
. 

m
a
d
e
 a
cc
e
ss
ib
le
 f
o
r 
p
h
y
si
ca

lly
 i
m
p
a
ir
e
d
 c
u
st
o
m
e
rs
. 
 

 S
p
a
ce
 b
e
h
in
d
 M

u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 L
ib
ra
ry
 n
o
t 
d
e
e
m
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

su
it
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 b
u
t 
th
e
re
 i
s 
a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

a
sp

ir
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
is
 a
re
a
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
 m

a
rk
e
t 

p
la
ce
. 
 

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

 B
e
n
 H
u
n
t,
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

   

      
7
. 
R
e
d
u
ci
n
g
 

C
ri
m
e
 &
 A
n
ti
- 

S
o
ci
a
l 

B
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

        
 

A
lig

n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

a
n
d
 S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

T
e
a
m
 (
S
N
T
) 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 s
e
tt
in
g
. 

   

A
 n
e
w
 L
o
ca
l 
P
o
lic
in
g
 M

o
d
e
l 
is
 b
e
in
g
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
m
o
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 M

e
tr
o
p
o
lit
a
n
 P
o
lic
e
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
e
r 

w
it
h
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
e
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s 
co

m
in
g
 t
o
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 
 

T
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 i
s 
d
iv
id
e
d
 i
n
to
 f
o
u
r 
‘c
lu
st
e
rs
’ 
a
n
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 s
e
t 
a
t 
a
 w

a
rd
 a
n
d
 c
lu
st
e
r 
le
v
e
l.
  

D
is
cu

ss
io
n
s 
w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
p
o
lic
e
 c
o
lle

a
g
u
e
s 
a
re
 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 a
n
d
 a
 p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 p
o
lic
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
s 
e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
u
m
m
e
r 
A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 A
ct
io
n
s 
fo
r 
th
is
 a
re
a
 o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
 w

ill
, 

th
e
re
fo
re
, 
b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
th
is
. 

 If
 M

u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 P
o
lic
e
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 i
s 
to
 c
lo
se
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
n
 

a
sp

ir
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 f
u
lly
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
a
se
 f
o
r 
S
N
T
s 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
  
M
u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
re
a
, 
to
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
 

fr
o
n
t 
co

u
n
te
r.
  

C
la
ir
e
 K
o
w
a
ls
k
a
 –

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
&
 M

a
rk
 

H
e
m
b
u
ry
 –
 S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

    C
la
ir
e
 K
o
w
a
ls
k
a
 –

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
&
 M

a
rk
 

H
e
m
b
u
ry
 –
 S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 

u
p
d
a
te
 

T
h
e
 t
im

e
sc
a
le
s 
fo
r 

th
e
 L
o
ca
l 
P
o
lic
in
g
 

M
o
d
e
l 
(L
P
M
) 
a
re
 

n
o
w
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
. 

T
h
e
 n
e
w
 m

o
d
e
l 

st
a
rt
s 
o
n
 1
st
 

A
p
ri
l.
  
A
 n
e
w
 

C
h
ie
f 
In
sp

e
ct
o
r 

is
 i
n
 p
la
ce
. 
3
 

cl
u
st
e
r 

in
sp

e
ct
o
rs
 w

ill
 

b
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

sh
o
rt
ly
. 
N
e
w
 

S
a
fe
r 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

B
o
a
rd
s 
a
re
 

b
e
in
g
 d
e
si
g
n
e
d
 

fo
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
N
o
 

d
a
te
 y
e
t 

d
is
cl
o
se
d
 

S
N
T
 t
o
 p
u
t 

e
m
p
h
a
si
s 
o
n
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
ri
m
e
 

a
ct
iv
it
y
. 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
ri
m
e
 c
o
n
ce
rn
s 
a
n
d
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 b
a
se
 t
o
 b
e
 

d
is
cu

ss
e
d
 a
t 
‘c
lu
st
e
r’
 l
e
v
e
l 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
sp

e
ct
o
r 

a
n
d
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 C
h
a
ir
 (
A
p
ri
l 
–
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
) 
 

C
la
ir
e
 K
o
w
a
ls
k
a
 –

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
&
 M

a
rk
 

H
e
m
b
u
ry
 –
 S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 

u
p
d
a
te
 

D
a
ily
 

T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

fo
r 
th
e
 S
u
m
m
e
r 

A
ss
e
m
b
ly
 

M
a
k
e
 u
se
 o
f 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 e
n
ti
re
 n
e
tw

o
rk
 o
f 
C
C
T
V
 c
a
m
e
ra
s 
is
 

u
se
d
 t
o
 d
e
te
ct
 c
ri
m
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 n
ig
h
t-
ti
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 
T
h
e
se
 

A
n
n
 C
u
n
n
in
g
h
a
m
 –
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 

A
im

 t
o
 e
x
te
n
d
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

 
 

Page 19



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
1
0

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

ca
m
e
ra
s 
to
 

ta
ck
le
 n
ig
h
t-

ti
m
e
 e
co

n
o
m
y
 

cr
im

e
. 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 u
se
 

o
f 
se
lf
-f
in
a
n
ci
n
g
 

ca
m
e
ra
s.
 

ca
m
e
ra
s 
a
re
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 C
C
T
V
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 

R
o
o
m
 b
y
 o
u
r 
sp

e
ci
a
lis
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
r.
 W

e
 a
ls
o
 e
x
p
e
ct
 t
o
 

g
a
in
 a
cc
e
ss
 t
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
T
fL
 (
T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
) 

ca
m
e
ra
s,
 w

h
ic
h
 w

o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
se
d
 a
t 
sp

e
ci
fi
c 
ti
m
e
s 

su
b
je
ct
 t
o
 T
fL
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
  

 E
x
p
lo
ri
n
g
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
/ 
n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
ca
m
e
ra
s,
 

in
cl
u
d
in
g
 '
se
lf
 f
in
a
n
ci
n
g
' 
ca

m
e
ra
s 
ca
n
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

w
it
h
 a
 v
ie
w
 t
o
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 b
u
t 
th
is
 w

ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
so
u
rc
in
g
. 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
co

n
ti
n
u
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ilo

t 
th
a
t 

w
a
s 
ca
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
o
v
e
r 
C
h
ri
st
m
a
s 
2
0
1
2
 o
n
 M

u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
. 
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

3
.0
0
a
m
 

8
. 
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
 

T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 /
 

C
o
n
n
e
ct
iv
it
y
 

Is
su

e
 l
is
te
d
 a
s 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 /
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 I
te
m
: 

‘L
o
ca
l 
B
u
s 

R
o
u
te
s’
 w

it
h
 

re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m
 T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 

fo
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (
T
fL
) 

in
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce
. 
 

  

A
g
re
e
d
 (
C
h
a
ir
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 d
a
te
 f
o
r 
it
e
m
) 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 F
o
ru
m
 t
a
k
e
s 
p
la
ce
 e
v
e
ry
 

th
re
e
 m

o
n
th
s 
a
n
d
 a
n
 i
te
m
 c
a
n
 b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
ic
 o
f 
b
u
s 
ro
u
te
s.
 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
a
st
-w

e
st
 b
u
s 
ro
u
te
s 

a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 i
n
to
 a
d
jo
in
in
g
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
s,
 o
v
e
r 

m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
. 
W
e
 a
re
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
b
u
s 
se
rv
ic
e
s 

b
y
 T
fL
 a
n
d
 w

e
lc
o
m
e
 C
h
a
ir
’s
 a
n
d
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 
in
p
u
t 
to
 

lo
b
b
y
 T
fL
. 

M
a
lc
o
lm

 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r,
 

T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
h
a
ir
 t
o
 

d
e
te
rm

in
e
 d
a
te
 

fo
r 
it
e
m
 

 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

D
e
liv
e
r 
a
 l
o
ca
l 

R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

C
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 

(p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
s 

a
n
d
 c
y
cl
is
ts
 

fo
cu

s)
. 

T
h
e
 S
m
a
rt
e
r 
T
ra
v
e
l 
T
e
a
m
 w

ill
 b
e
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 w

o
rk
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 o
n
 a
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
, 
fo
llo

w
in
g
 a
n
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
o
f 
th
e
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 

is
su

e
s 
in
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
co

n
ce
rn
 t
o
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
. 

 

D
e
n
is
e
 A
d
o
lp
h
e
, 
S
F
L
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
&
 

C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

  

 
 

T
h
e
 P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
ro
je
ct
 o
ri
g
in
a
lly
 

sc
h
e
d
u
le
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 

p
la
ce
 i
n
 M

u
sw

e
ll 

H
ill
 a
n
d
 F
o
rt
is
 

Page 20



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
1
1

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

    W
o
rk
 w

it
h
 H

o
rn
se
y
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
H
o
sp

it
a
l 
o
n
 a
 w

o
rk
 p
la
ce
 

a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 t
ra
v
e
l 
p
la
n
. 
E
n
co

u
ra
g
e
 u
se
 o
f 
b
u
se
s 

in
st
e
a
d
 o
f 
ca
rs
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 n
o
w
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
 n
e
w
 t
ri
a
l 

W
7
  
‘h
e
a
d
’ 
b
u
s 
st
o
p
 w

it
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
cc
e
ss
 i
n
 M

u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
. 

     R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
 2
0
m
p
h
 s
p
e
e
d
 l
im

it
 a
ro
u
n
d
 C
o
ld
fa
ll 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
ch

o
o
l 
to
 t
a
ck
le
 s
a
fe
ty
 c
o
n
ce
rn
s 
fo
r 
ch

ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 (
co

u
ld
 l
in
k
 i
n
 w

it
h
 2
0
m
p
h
 

zo
n
e
 f
o
r 
C
o
p
p
e
tt
s 
W
o
o
d
 S
ch

o
o
l 
in
 B
a
rn
e
t)
. 
 

D
e
n
is
e
 A
d
o
lp
h
e
, 
S
F
L
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
&
 

C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

  T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
  

G
re
e
n
 i
n
 

M
a
rc
h
/A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

p
u
t 
b
a
ck
 t
o
 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
 a
n
d
 w

ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
ce
 i
n
 

C
ro
u
ch

 E
n
d
 a
n
d
 

F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
. 
 

T
h
is
 i
s 
in
 p
a
rt
 

d
u
e
 t
o
 C
llr
’s
 a
t 

th
e
 T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 

F
o
ru
m
 

e
x
p
re
ss
in
g
 

co
n
ce
rn
s 
a
t 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 a
 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

ch
a
n
g
e
 p
ro
je
ct
 

e
n
co

u
ra
g
in
g
 

cy
cl
in
g
 i
n
 

M
u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 d
a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

is
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

w
in
n
in
g
 

E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 

to
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
je
ct
. 
 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r 

S
m
a
rt
e
r 
T
ra
v
e
l 

st
a
ff
 a
re
 

co
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 t
o
 

w
o
rk
 w

it
h
in
 

Page 21



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
1
2

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

sc
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 

ch
ild

re
n
’s
 

ce
n
tr
e
s 
in
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s 
a
im

e
d
 

a
t 
im

p
ro
v
in
g
 

ro
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
, 

cy
cl
in
g
, 
a
ct
iv
e
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 a
ir
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 

re
d
u
ci
n
g
 C
O
2
 

e
m
is
si
o
n
s.
 

9
. 
In
cr
e
a
si
n
g
 

A
cc
e
ss
 t
o
 

A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 

Is
su

e
 l
is
te
d
 a
s 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 /
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 I
te
m
: 

‘A
cc
e
ss
 t
o
 

A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 l
o
ca
lly
’ 

w
it
h
 

re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
o
lic
ie
s 
o
n
 A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 H

o
u
si
n
g
 

a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 U
n
it
a
ry
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

D
ra
ft
 L
o
ca
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
 P
le
a
se
 v
is
it
: 

w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/l
o
ca
l_
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t_
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
  

B
o
th
 a
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 w

e
b
 s
it
e
. 
T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 p
re
se
n
t 
a
n
 i
te
m
 a
t 
A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
. 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H

e
a
d
 

o
f 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
  

 
 

 

     
1
0
. 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

N
a
m
e
d
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 

o
ff
ic
e
r 
to
 b
e
 

m
a
in
 l
in
k
 f
o
r 

a
re
a
 i
n
to
 h
o
u
se
s 

in
 m

u
lt
ip
le
 

T
h
e
 q
u
ic
k
e
st
 w

a
y
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
 i
ss
u
e
 w

it
h
 a
n
 H
M
O
 

(h
o
m
e
 i
n
 m

u
lt
ip
le
 o
cc
u
p
a
ti
o
n
),
 i
s 
to
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 t
h
e
 H
M
O
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
 0
2
0
 8
4
8
9
 5
5
2
1
 o
r 
b
y
 e
m
a
ili
n
g
: 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
lh
e
a
lt
h
.a
n
d
h
o
u
si
n
g
g
ro
u
p
@
h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v

.u
k
. 
R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
 p
ro
b
le
m
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 ‘
R
e
p
o
rt
 a
 P
ro
b
le
m
’ 
w
e
b
 p
a
g
e
. 
V
is
it
 

w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/i
n
d
e
x
/c
o
n
ta
ct
/r
e
p
o
rt
-i
t 

S
te
v
e
 R
u
ss
e
ll 
–
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

(P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
ct
o
r)
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
ct
iv
it
y
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 H
M
O
 

is
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 H
M
O
 

lic
e
n
si
n
g
 a
n
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 

 
 

Page 22



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 –
 M
u
s
w
e
ll
 H
il
l,
 A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
, 
H
ig
h
g
a
te
 &
 F
o
rt
is
 G
re
e
n
 

 
1
3

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 

v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
T
w
o
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

A
P
R
IL
 2
0
1
3
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
H
o
u
se
s 
o
f 

M
u
lt
ip
le
 

O
cc
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
M
O
s)
 

      

o
cc
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
M
O
s)
 t
e
a
m
 

a
ct
iv
it
y
 /
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 

p
ro
ce
ss
. 

re
ce
iv
in
g
 

co
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
n
d
 

se
rv
ic
e
 r
e
q
u
e
st
s.
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
ct
io
n
 i
s 
ta
k
in
g
 

w
h
e
n
 n
o
n
 

co
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w

it
h
 

lic
e
n
si
n
g
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 i
s 

fo
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 o
n
 

H
ig
h
 R
is
k
 H

M
O
 

a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

Is
su

e
 l
is
te
d
 a
s 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 /
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 I
te
m
: 

‘U
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 a
n
y
 

lo
ca
l 
H
M
O
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
ct
iv
it
y
’.
 

A
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 H
M
O
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
ct
iv
it
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 i
te
m
 i
f 
re
q
u
e
st
e
d
, 
b
u
t 
th
e
re
 i
s 
n
o
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 

lo
ca
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 H
M
O
 w

o
rk
 p
la
n
 i
s 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
d
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 l
im

it
e
d
 

re
so
u
rc
e
 i
s 
u
se
d
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
. 
T
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
 r
e
p
o
rt
s 
a
g
a
in
st
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
th
a
t 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
 

fo
llo

w
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a
: 

 - 
3
+
 s
to
re
y
s 

- 
5
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 

- 
2
 o
r 
m
o
re
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
 

- 
S
h
a
re
d
 f
a
ci
lit
ie
s 
 

S
te
v
e
 R
u
ss
e
ll 
–
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

(P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
ct
o
r)
 

 
 

 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Area Forum Items
	4 MINUTES - 24 JANUARY 2013
	7 Area Plan - Update

